CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE URBAN FORESTRY COMMISSION

Centennial Commons 7210 Olive Blvd.
Wednesday, September 170" 2025, 6:00 P.M.

City of
[Jniversity

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

AGENDA

B. ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

o o

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

m

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
F. DEPARTMENT REPORT
a. New hire
G. COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT
H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Update from Communications Subcommittee
* Fall article
* Green Center Event

I. NEW BUSINESS
a. Update of meeting with St. Louis County
b. Review plan for Enclaves at Canton
c. Begin Arbor Day planning
* Brainstorm ideas
d. Summary of other U city commissions charters

J. COMMISSION COMMENTS
a. Ad hoc comments

b. Commissioners’ summary of technical aspects of forestry learning
K. NEXT MEETING DATE
a. Scheduled for November 12th

L. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
URBAN FORESTRY COMMISSION
UNIVERSITY CITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI
Wednesday July 9, 2025
(DRAFT)
Agenda Item A: Call Meeting to Order

The meeting was called to order by President Timothy Schroeder at 6:01 pm.

Agenda Item B: Roll Call

Those in attendance included Commission President Timothy Schroeder, Vice President Dana Barhard,
Secretary Roger McFarland, and Commission Members Kathy Freese, Jane Zeni and Linda Fried, Jacob
Forestry Supervisor and Council Member Lisa Brenner. Also, resident Theodore Smith attended.

Agenda Item C: Approval of Agenda

Dana Barhard motioned to accept the agenda. Linda Fried seconded the motion. The motion was
approved unanimously.

Agenda Item D: Approval of Minutes

Donna Barhard motioned to accept the April 30, 2025 meeting minutes, as amended. Kathy Freeze
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Agenda Item E: Citizens’ Comments

There were no citizen comments.

Agenda Item F: Department Report

The May 16 tornado caused limited damage in University City. Parkview private subdivision was hardest
hit. Per University City storm policy, Forestry clears streets in private subdivisions for emergency vehicle

acCCcEss.

The City fronted the cost of the clean up and will ask FEMA for reimbursement (75%) and the State of
Missouri for ten percent reimbursement.

This level of reimbursement will also be sought for all other storm clean up in the city including removing
widow makers from trees.

In University City, six trees failed and ten more were removed for safety. Clayton lost around 500 trees.
Other storm debris was removed from Heman Park.

A second storm on the following Monday caused damage on the City’s west side.



One new hire is complete, a tree trimmer, starts Monday. Forestry is now staffed by the Forester (Jacob) a
crew leader (Al) and the new tree trimmer.
Twenty trees were planted in both April and May. Total hours worked in May were 120 and 256 in June.

Agenda Item G: Council Liaison Report
Council Liaison, Lisa Brenner, stated the excellent Foresty report at city council was well received.

The new city budget includes $100,000 for Pershing trees. A water truck is expected to be approved in
2027.

The Pershing Project is delayed by one year. MODOT has now initially approved the project but, not on a
timeline to complete this year. Final approval is expected in March 2026.

It was noted that the Forestry Commission protocol requires Citizen Partition be requested in writing to
Jacob so, the matter can be put on the agenda in advance. Lisa commented most citizen complaints are
related to street trees.

Agenda Item H: Unfinished Business

There was no Unfinished Business.

Agenda Item I: New Business

Donna commented that we got good feedback on communication needs at the council meeting.

Jacob stated that he has been able to get articles published and it is very easy. Jacob requests where
communications are placed, Jarad approves articles and forwards them to communications.

Theo stated that many residents of the third ward approach him with requests to cut down their tree. It was
suggested that Forestry make a presentation at the third ward meeting on the benefits of trees and
Forestry’s policies on trees. These meetings are quarterly.

Tim suggested we also present at the Green Center.

Another suggestion was to present the notion tree lined streets have less crime to the U City police
department.

Roger reported that he had an informal conversation with the mayor who had favorable comments about
the Forestry Commission report to city council. Kathy suggested Jacob take a more active role in the next
report.

It was reiterated that council requested better communications with residents. State and County Road
maintenance are a major concern as trees will not be maintained by the State and County.

Tim introduced a yearly calendar for the commission. It was suggested that Jacob be added to the
communications efforts.



The communications sub-committee will meet to discuss ideas.

A goal of one communication in every quarterly ROAR publication was mentioned.
Agenda Item J: Commission Comments

There were no Commission Member Comments.

Agenda Item K: Next Meeting Date

The next committee meetings will be on September 17 and November 12, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the
Commons.

Agenda Item #12: Adjournment

Commission President Timothy Schroeder adjourned the meeting at 7:38 pm.



City of
UmverSIty

To: Todd Strubhart; Urban Forestry Commission
From: Jacob Kaiser

Date: 9/9/2025

Subject: AUGUST FORESTRY REPORT

Removed 25 trees, 118 hours spent on removals.

Pruned 27 trees, 138 hours spent on pruning.

Related forestry work:
e 4 loads of woody debris were taken to Heman park
e 14 loads of chips were taken to Heman park

Comments:



City of
UmverSIty

To: Darin Girdler; Todd Strubhart; Urban Forestry Commission
From: Jacob Kaiser

Date: 8/4/2025

Subject: JULY FORESTRY REPORT

Removed 21 trees, 100 hours spent on removals.
Pruned 32 trees, 100 hours spent on pruning.

56 Hours were spent picking up storm debris

Related forestry work:
e 5 loads of woody debris were taken to Heman park
e 13 loads of chips were taken to Heman park

Comments:



The Enclaves at Canton Avenue

Developer: William James Capital LLC
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jack-ehlers-011992104/

Engineering Firm: Sterling Engineers & Surveyors

En-clave

/"en klav/

noun

1.

a portion of territory within or surrounded by a larger territory whose inhabitants are
culturally or ethnically distinct:

"they gave troops a week to leave the coastal enclave”



Site Information:

Gross area of site: 26.14 Acres
Area of Development: 11.06 Acres
Residential Area: 10.80 Acres
Commercial: 0.26 Acres

Number of Units Proposed: 106
Parking spaces: 222 spaces
Gross Site Area: 11,681 sq ft

T8 &L FHOFTT ML B OO S-S LF SCLUE ELLDEE

SlIE MM ATION

LT U HEF J1 20
CEITNE CFETe o T
R NN B ilED el

Le | fdd mE

& gt

FREEED L S -Tue, v e D B

-:‘I-- i'.-'
T T o AR
e (R DR e it bk aELE
FLIAS NS, = T
CIRATECLE. LELL s
FiRbE F (HT BT HE

LEF el mwing ] B iy c9T T orall RETRale -
PEAN WD N TIAIE - T

O wa D ALODOLES § FEEEE I R FaEE e
el Eikll FFECT N ChFD FIE 4 Ak

e e LI Bl e T ot HIE - P i e

EEEL Ml MO8 SRTR] 317 OEACTE
R O LA =R [ o
T FESORE T TH D 1 BEEC

LG _PARCEL SITE COVERAGE

el U aina rl e ST
R T R
B A R L [ LM Bt
i sy e iE =N

My STL [GVDAME o BN 5T (JEE



T T e

B e e e R L

g@}“’wf‘.’ﬁ:‘ yrAl
e G e, ot
e e

e S

wer

Do CONRMEATEN

T
TN BMONITE A B KIS
O MO L LN § B O Y (MR
AMITNE 89 BTTOMCA RICET S5 AT ST WOSPEE AR IS
AT oTr ¥ oeerse on

B LAATIG B AT S WA WATR RO W
WRCCAAT GRS ATR A LSCNTEN Tl B CLTRE §1 R0
CRINON AN WAL W ACCATD DN WL A A
GUBAL AL BB DTV O RERTY ST KT K OF
TR

T ARMMIT WASR WERIITION € QAN RAE 90 11

<

2 DO RERAPIERD T (10 b v w0

B S ST W (S T YT e aar
B T R )

R e R Ry iy bl
AN A T A T
RGN A RS AT A e el B
PORERTR 131 [ANEAL
o o 3
EFMNDT T HINE AE FNTE A TN CAG E300W O8 4

Br ST R S o

R B T

SIS MEORMAION
e weis -
s o . A i
PR T b am Ay
ie ! adp @]
b A
p— e s TR MM TAL
- by o
AR 2rn wongw
- O SO RERE
oM s -

ORI ae LR
R O e -
e T TR T T

TN M R

e e -

1OITLS & e 3 90 paw oty
roes Pas) Treerite MR AR A Sws

PARAE WA O T

DML FABLY 03 T 0 oAz
CATIE 3L N oAty
WAL AL T Ty
- - wn
wacec o a
FAbe ke A
wa o mn

The Enclaves at Canton Avenue

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 3. TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, ST LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

PRELIMINARY PLAN

I
= e 95 |

|

e W S I G S I E_ | J | | e |

"R s T T T T S N R 051 s i Al i A
|
|
l

|
|
i

e WP BB RN

Stlssitsfateatrs Botbeatha D ikasd
I imam

|
|

|
|
. iy ev——

1
1 o |
]

z’ |
S
\¢ %

SHEETINDEX

21
31
41

61
™
81
L1

COVER SHEET

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS
EXISTING CONDITIONS
GRADING FLAN

SITE PLAN

UTILITY PLAN

DETALS

LIGHTING PLAN
LANDSCAPE PLAN

PROJECT 2IP CODE 83

1LEGEND

——— comams
e WTT REAOn -
— o
== madees tw =
T L ~
— o
o
-
T o
&= -y &
n- e e
Fro | wweear (3
@R T .
o nvocowme @

fow e
-
o o .
- - o -
" e T

CALL BEi
YOU D
y 1-800-DIC




7 i 7o cears a PLANTING SCHEDULE
0 | ouanrry | BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME | seE  [mEmarxs
1| CANOPY-SHADE TREE 7 ¢
® 12 |Acw secchanm Supar Miph Tospw | BAB ¥ ”‘b
) 12 | Acw niteus Fed Magie Tespw | 84B e i
c 12 Ul amescana Priscnee’ Priscaton Amesican Em Fespw | B4E S L Ao
O Licarme # LA-007
D 12 T drmeicans Redmond’ Redmond American Linden 3" cabper BAB =
E 12 |Quercus mececaps B Ous Fesbpe | BAB
F 12 Cuercus bicokor Swarnp Wiae Ouk 3" cabper BAB
G 12 Cuerous snbocars Shnge Ok 3* cabpar BAB
_ H 12 Clesitan I cabper B4&E
F O 3 ® |UNDERSTORY-ORNAMENTAL TREE
! f 7 Pruws x yedowrsis l-v«n-»o Charry Zesbpw | BAB
H 3 X & [rEm— Sugar Tyma Crabappie 2 cabper BAB
- M 7 Prusus vegnana Cronecherry 2* calper B4E
N & Ceormus fosda Frometerg Dogwosd 2° cabper BAB
P 7 Avaaacha « gandtoo Actan Bk | Autumn Brilkince Sevicebery 2 cabper B4B
) 7 Corcas canadenats Eastern Rudtud Zeslper | BAB
TREE
R 12 Proen atees (Normiy Spruce & ul 848
H ;[:____/\ 3 2 [P gaues Wiis Sprce Ful | B4E
58 | 57| 56 l 3 & T 12 Piceu pungena Coleras B Spruc B tal BAE
. I | u 12 |Pious st ‘Whte Prem &l 848 —
= | 13§ X 11 |dungurs vgriana Surigeat & ut 848 (0] Q
g o e { ¥ 15 |unsens sopuiorum Moorgiow' | Mocnghow Jursper & ul BAE n = I
77 Y= =b Landscape Notes o g 5
¢ ?
{ "I:l 1) L ariis shall e turf-tyoe Tal Fuscos Grass of approwed equiabnt > > =
i~ AllS 1 o steuper stpeh shid be Gan seod end hine erusnn conbol blanket ] < =
—_— 2
o8 e p - (&) (]
H —?"._Muwuncumwmncunuem c [ i
D 4
8 {OF gl sset 5_ { u;u( o8 B 3) Sl mix i o glaning beds o E° depth, w O &
s 8 u| A) A8 mukch 1 be double ground Bark mudch, o = g
| ! N E 5) Bad edes 16 be space et (] 5
= 1" 71 <
I 1ol E ) Rafer 1 Troe Survey shouts TS 1.01 and TS 100 for exislieg conditcns. '_ O
| = - i
g' l 1id ? | -
! o ey 'U, s
§ | \ ) f=Esiston navda
!‘ l rees
| M
\ Je
[} ! )
Revisions
—_— Oume Descrigtion [N
{PIEETP an Revisors il
2525 [ R 1.2

N e -———

Landscape plan

o
i
3

| 2 v
: =
]

= ASSOCIATES |?

7

wacur 5t e Corficate o Autrorty #. LAC #00001 9}

1 Macades ke

oo

_—
Shoat | Landscape
Tie Pan
Ehest
- N
Ry o222 L1.01
\' - e ot dch bect ssbecd
Plari View Typical Cancpy Tree Planting Typical Evergreen Planting Daa. | 912024
—_— Rk HES. 001




Google Earth 2025




1996 Google Earth View

Wooded area greater
than 30 years old




Notes from 8/15/2025 meeting with county regarding curb trees

County is currently removing dead or dangerous trees and trimming trees based on complaint. They are
not using an arborist or professional tree trimmer to do the trimming. It is only the maintenance crew.

They do not plant any curb trees at this time and they discontinued the program to replace trees on
personal property when curb trees are taken down.

They are also using asphalt ramps for tripping issues on the sidewalks. Some cities do not like this and
want concrete replacement for sidewalks that were heaved.

Agreement can be made with the county where the city does pruning, maintenance of sidewalks due to
trees and new tree planting. County will agree to maintain the responsibility of taking down dead trees
and clearing downed trees. We can put terms into the contract on how to terminate the agreement or
make it limited time.

The county would want an agreement that any trees planted would be appropriate for the site and were
planted in a way that protected the sidewalks from hazards. They also wanted to let us know that
sidewalks will be replaced in the next 15 years and will comply to new standards including an 8-inch-
deep aggregate stone base with concrete laid on top. Currently the sidewalks are 3 1/12 inches deep.
Therefore, if there was any investment in trees being planted, you would want to take that in
consideration with type of tree and way it is planted so we can better protect those new trees.

Next Steps:

1. Build a potential agreement between the city and the county. The county was going to send one
starting with Delmar Blvd. Mr. Rose will receive that agreement

2. Forestry Commission needs to identify which county streets beyond Delmar to target for agreement.

3. A estimate of cost to the city for the maintenance of sidewalks, pruning of trees, and planting trees on
the chosen county roads.

4. Present the agreement to the council with cost estimate for the agreement to get council approval.
County contact is Ray Gawlik
University City Contact is Gregory Rose, city manager

Lisa Brenner, councilmember and liaison to Forestry Commission



Page 1 10/23/06
SUBSTITUTE 2

INTRODUCED BY: Mr. Price DATE: July 10, 2006

BILL NO. 8895 ORDINANCE NO. 6670

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 12 OF THE UNIVERSITY CITY MUNICIPAL CODE,
RELATING TO STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES, BY REPEALING CHAPTER
12.08 THEREOF, RELATING TO STREET TREES AND SHRUBS, AND ENACTING IN LIEU
THEREOF A NEW CHAPTER TO BE KNOWN AS "CHAPTER 12.08 TREES AND
SHRUBS," THEREBY AMENDING SAID CHAPTER SO AS TO ESTABLISH NEW
REGULATIONS ON TREES AND SHRUBS, ON BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY;
AND BY AMENDING THE HEADING TO TITLE 12 SO THAT IT SHALL BE KNOWN AS
"TITLE 12 STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES, AND TREES AND SHRUBS;"
CONTAINING A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND PROVIDING A PENALTY.

WHEREAS, at its meeting held at Screenz at 7:30 p.m. on July 10, 2006, the
University City Plan Commission recommended an amendment of Chapter 12.08 of the
University City Municipal Code so as to establish new regulations on trees and shrubs, on
both public and private property; and

WHEREAS, due notice of a public hearing to be held by the City Council in the City
Council Chambers at City Hall at 6:30 p.m. on August 28, 2006, was duly published in the St.
Louis Countian, a newspaper of general circulation within said City on August 8, 2006, which
was not more than thirty (30) days nor less than fifteen (15) days before the hearing date;
and

WHEREAS, said public hearing was held at the time and place specified in said notice,
and all suggestions or objections concerning said amendment were duly heard and
considered by the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Title 12 of the University City Municipal Code, relating to streets, sidewalks and
public places, is hereby amended by repealing Chapter 12.08 thereof, relating to street trees
and shrubs, and enacting in lieu thereof a new chapter to be known as "Chapter 12.08 Trees
and Shrubs," thereby amending said chapter so as to establish new regulations on trees and
shrubs, on both public and private property; and by amending the heading to Title 12 so that
it shall be known as "Title 12 Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places, and Trees and Shrubs;"

so that Chapter 12.08, as so amended, shall read as follows:



Page 2 10/23/2006
Section 12.08.010 Purpose and intent.

The citizens and elected officials of the City are concerned that use and
redevelopment is putting the City’s tree population in jeopardy. Aging, disease, larger
homes, new road construction and many other changes in the City often result in the loss of
trees and vegetation, thereby changing the character and ambiance of the City. The planting,
maintenance and preservation of trees and vegetation in the course of land disturbance has
been determined to be a significant issue for the public health and welfare, and the City’s
physical and aesthetic environment.

The planting, maintenance and preservation of trees and vegetation will have
substantial positive effects on storm water management, air quality, quality of water from non-
point sources, erosion, flood control, wildlife habitat, noise pollution, energy conservation, and
property values. It will provide for positive aesthetic benefits consistent with the established
character of the City.

The planting, maintenance and preservation of trees and vegetation help moderate the
effects of sun, cold and wind, and pollution. It also has a beneficial impact on the overall well-
being of the City. Therefore, the standards as set out in this Chapter apply to all properties
within the City's boundaries.

Section 12.08.020 Definitions.

For purposes of this chapter, the following terms, phrases, words and their derivations
shall have the meaning given herein:

Arborist Permit: Annual permit required for any person pruning, treating, maintaining
or removing of any tree on Development Projects and any tree in the Public
Community Forest; provided however that City employees are excluded from this
requirement.

Adjusted Diameter at Breast Height (DBH defined below): The DBH of a tree. (e.g., a
20-inch diameter tree with a Condition Rating of 50% has an “adjusted DBH” of 10
inches.)

Caliper: The diameter of a tree 6" above ground.

Carrying Capacity: A level in which a site has the maximum number of trees. The
land cannot support any more trees without jeopardizing the health of all the trees due
to overcrowding.

City: The City of University City, Missouri.

City Forester: The forester of the City or his or her duly authorized agent. The City

Forester is responsible for administration of this Chapter and a Community Forestry
Plan.



Page 3 10/23/2006

Community Forestry Plan: A written document that guides the work of the City
Forester and envisions a long-range plan for the maintenance and improvement of the
community urban forest. The Community Forestry Plan contains the City-wide street
tree plan.

Condition Rating: A numerical rating developed in accordance with the International
Society of Arboriculture methodology will be utilized to gage a tree’s overall health and
form expressed as a percent. A healthy tree with good form may be rated at 90%,
whereas a tree with many broken limbs and serious decline may be rated at 20%.

Development and/or Development Projects: The performance of any building activity;
or the making of any material change to any structure; or to the natural surface of land
including activities that disturb the natural surface of the land such as clearing,
excavating, and filling; or any change in the use or appearance of any structure or
land; or the division of land into two or more parcels. For the purposes of this
Chapter, in reference to the need for a Forest Activity Permit, the terms “development”
or “development projects” shall include but not be limited to the construction of new
single family dwellings or new two-family dwellings and any other new construction
that requires a special use permit such as Site Plan Review, Conditional Use Permit or
Planned Development. The terms “development” or “development projects” shall
specifically exclude additions to single family dwellings or two-family dwellings and the
addition of accessory structures (as defined in Title 34 of the Zoning Code) including
but not limited to landscaping, decks, porches, sheds, garages, fences and pools.

DBH: The diameter of a tree at breast height which shall be measured at 4 % feet
above ground.

Forestry Activity Permit: Permit required to remove, prune or plant City Trees. lItis
also required when trees are to be removed from private property as part of certain
development projects as set forth herein.

Maintain: To plant, mulch, fertilize, water, and/or prune as necessary, and remove if
dead or diseased.

Park Trees: See Trees below.

Public Community Forest: All City Trees as a total resource.

Private Community Forest: All trees within the City's boundaries that are not City
Trees.

Private Tree: See Trees below.
Site: Same as Tract (see below).

Street Trees: See Trees below.

Page 4 10/23/2006



Tract: The total area of a parcel, site, lot, or ownership of land upon which
development or land disturbance is proposed irrespective of the actual limits or size of
the proposed development or land disturbance activity.

Tree: A woody plant that grows mostly upright as a single stem (rarely multi-stem) that
may eventually attain a height of 15 feet or more.
City Tree: Street Tree, Park Tree or other tree on property owned by the City,
on City right-of-way, or to be planted on City property or City right-of-way and
other trees owned by the City.

Park Tree: City Tree located in a City public park.
Private Tree: Tree located on privately-owned property (not a City Tree).
Street Tree: City Tree located in City right-of-way along a public street.

Tree Bank: An account set up within the City's financial system that will accept payments
from tree replacement assessments imposed by this Chapter, or from other sources that
may arise. The Tree Bank funds shall be used to plant and maintain City Trees.

Tree Canopy Coverage: The area in square feet of a tree’s branch spread. Existing
tree canopy is determined by measuring the ground surface area that is covered by
the branch spread of a single tree or clump or grove of trees.

Tree Lawn: A narrow band of soil-filled area typically located between the edge of the
street pavement and an adjacent sidewalk or to the edge of the private property lot
line.

Tree Manual: A manual prepared by the City Forester and that contains the technical
information necessary to perform the work outlined in this Chapter.

Tree Survey: A comprehensive account by a certified arborist of all trees 6 inches or
greater in DBH on the tract of land in question. A tree survey is required for Forest
Activity Permits. This survey shall be prepared in map and in narrative form, and shall
include: the species, size, condition (rated 1-100) and location of each tree relative to
the proposed development. Tree protection measures and limits of disturbance shall
be noted on the tree survey.

Tree Topping: The drastic removal, or cutting back, of large branches in mature trees
leaving large, open wounds, which subjects the tree to disease and decay. Topping
causes immediate injury to the tree and ultimately results in early failure or death of
the tree.

Page 5 10/23/2006



Bafors Thinning Afrer Thinalng Topped
[CORRECT) FNOT PERIAITTED]

Section 12.08.025 Jurisdiction.

The City shall have control of all trees, shrubs, and other plantings now or hereafter in
any street, park, public right of way, or other public place within City limits, and shall have the
power to plant, care for, maintain, remove and replace such trees, shrubs and other
plantings. Jurisdiction shall also extend to trees, shrub and other planting as set forth in this

Chapter.

Section 12.08.030 City Forester and Urban Forestry Commission - Appointment, Authority
and Supervision.

A. City Forester
1. Duties include but are not limited to the following:

a.

Implement this Chapter: The City Forester is authorized to adopt and
promulgate rules and regulations necessary to interpret and implement the
provisions of this chapter to secure the intent thereof and to promote the public
health, safety and general welfare.

. Authorize Permits and Supervise Permitted Work: The City Forester shall be

authorized to issue and administer permits and supervise permitted work in
accordance with this Chapter.

. Implement the Community Forestry Plan: It shall be the responsibility of the

City Forester to study, investigate, develop and annually prepare an update
of the Community Forestry Plan, for the care, replacement, maintenance, and
removal or disposition of City Trees and shrubs. Said update shall be
presented to the Urban Forestry Commission for adoption and forwarded to
Council for approval.



Page 6 10/23/2006

d. Member of the Urban Forestry Commission: The City Forester shall also be an
ex officio non-voting member of the Urban Forestry Commission.

B. Urban Forestry Commission

1. Creation of Commission: There is hereby established an Urban Forestry
Commission. The Commission shall consist of the City Forester, and seven (7) members
who shall be appointed by the City Council and who shall be and have been residents of the
City for at least two years immediately prior to their appointment. The terms of such
members shall be staggered. Two shall be designated to serve for a term of 1 year, three
shall be designated to serve for a term of 2 years, and two shall be designated to serve for a
term of 3 years from the date of such initial appointment. Members subsequently appointed
by the City Council shall serve for a term of 3 years. Such members shall receive no
compensation for their services as such. The City Council shall appoint a Councilmember as
an ex officio member of the Commission to act as liaison between Council and the
Commission. The City Council may remove any member of the Commission for the
misconduct or neglect of duty. Vacancies on the Commission occasioned by removal,
resignation or for any other cause shall be filled for the remainder of the term in like manner
as in the case of original appointment.

2. Election of Officers: The Urban Forestry Commission shall as soon as practical
after original appointment of its members, meet and elect a president and such other officers
as it may deem necessary. Thereafter, elections of officers shall be had annually in the
month of January.

3. Adoption of Rules and Regulations: The Commission shall make and adopt such
rules and regulations for its guidance and proceedings as may be expedient and necessary
for the carrying out of its duties, and not inconsistent with the Charter, the provisions of this
Code or other ordinances of the City.

4. Performance of Duties: The Urban Forestry Commission shall upon advice and
input from the City Council, City Forester, Director of Public Works, the Director of Parks,
Recreation and Forestry, and the Director of Planning adopt and annually update a
Community Forestry Plan, and shall perform such other duties as may be provided by this
Code or by other ordinance. Such Plan shall, upon approval of City Council, constitute the
official comprehensive Community Forestry Plan for the City.

5. Quorum for Transaction of Business: A majority of the Commission members shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

6. Annual and Regular Meetings: The annual meeting of the Commission shall be
held in January, for the purpose of electing a President and such other officers, and for the
transaction of such other business as may come before the Commission. The Commission
may fix the time and place for holding of additional regular meetings with notice of such
meetings to be delivered or mailed to all Commission members. The Commission shall hold
a minimum of six (6) regular meetings per calendar year. Additionally, the Commission shall
meet within thirty (30) days of notice to act upon any appeal.



Page 7 10/23/2006

7. Special Meetings: Special meetings of the Commission may be called or at the
request of the President, or two (2) Commission members.

8. Appeals: Any person directly affected by an order, decision or determination of the
City Forester shall have the right to appeal to the Urban Forestry Commission. All appeals
shall be filed within 10 days after the order, decision or determination is rendered by the City
Forester; provided however that appeals of special assessments pursuant to Section
12.08.080.d shall be filed within 30 days after notice of the special assessment is mailed to
the property owner. All appeals shall be in writing and filed with the Director of Parks,
Recreation and Forestry and City Manager for placement on the Commission's agenda. An
appeal shall be based on a claim that the true intent of this Chapter or the regulations or rules
adopted there under have been incorrectly interpreted or applied, and shall specify the
reasons. The Commission may reverse, affirm or modify the order, decision or determination
of the City Forester. The Commission shall render its decision by majority vote after an
appeal hearing.

Section 12.08.040 Forest Activity Permit.
A. Private Trees on Development Projects

Prior to removal of any tree six (6) caliper inches in diameter or greater, a Forest
Activity Permit shall be required on all Development Projects on private property within the
City. A Forestry Activity Permit shall be obtained from the City Forester. The fee charged for
each Forestry Activity Permit shall be $50 per Development Project. The removal of
diseased or dead trees, and trees which have been declared a public nuisance by the City
Forester is exempt.

A tree survey of the site must be provided to the City Forester, and approved by the
City Forester, prior to any excavation, grading or land clearance and also prior to the
issuance of a building permit by the Building Commissioner, in connection with the
development. The City Forester shall provide the Building Commissioner written notification
of any approval within twenty (20) work days. In the tree survey, each tree will be rated and
assigned a condition factor (expressed as a percentage) depending on its current health.
The condition factor will be assigned per guidelines accepted by the International Society of
Arboriculture. Multiply the actual measured DBH of each tree by the condition factor to
calculate the adjusted DBH.

The preservation of trees on lots is encouraged. If complete preservation is not
possible, any trees six (6) caliper inches in diameter or greater being removed from the site
must be replaced with trees of comparable species, so that the combined caliper inches of
the replacement trees will be equal to that of the cumulative adjusted DBH being removed.
The time of replacement shall be directed by the City Forester. If the carrying capacity of the
site can not support the number of trees required for this mitigation, a payment of $120 per
caliper inch not so replaced shall be made by the developer to the City Tree Bank within thirty
(30) days of the City Forester making such determination; provided however that the
maximum amount payable shall be $10,000 per acre; provided further that the City Forester
shall make all reasonable effort


jkaiser
Highlight


Page 8 10/23/2006

to utilize a sum equivalent to the amount so paid into the City Tree Bank for planting of City
Trees near or surrounding the Development Project.

For Development Projects subject to this Chapter, should any preserved tree die or
become damaged within one year of the later of the date all building permit work is finally
approved by the City, or date an occupancy permit is issued, or date of actual occupancy, as
a result of Development Project activity, the developer shall, at the direction of the City
Forester, replace the tree(s), or pay an assessment equal to the value of the trees that died,
were damaged, or were removed. Payment shall be due within thirty (30) days of the City
Forester making such determination. The value of the trees will be determined using the
International Society of Arboriculture’s methodology of tree appraisal. (Copies available from
ISA at PO Box 3129, Champaign, IL (www.isa-arbor.com). The City shall not issue, shall
withhold, or shall revoke, as the case may be, any occupancy permits until the assessment is
paid.

In lieu of any payment required to be made to the City Tree Bank under this
subsection, the developer may plant tress of equal value on City property or City right-of-way
as directed by the City Forester, with preference to be given to the area near or surrounding
the Development Project.

B. City Trees.

No person shall plant, prune, spray or remove any City Tree or City shrub without first
obtaining a Forest Activity Permit. A Forestry Activity Permit will be issued for appropriate
planting spaces only. If a tree lawn exists, the planting site must be acceptable to the City
Forester. Species selection must be made from the approved species list in the Tree Manual
or a species approved by the City Forester.

A Forestry Activity Permit to prune, spray or remove City Trees will be issued if the
City Forester finds that the desired actions or treatments are necessary and that the
proposed method and workmanship are satisfactory. If a tree is approved to be pruned or
removed, the activity shall follow the American National Standard Institute A300 Standard
Practices and the root stump must be grubbed out, when so required by the City Forester.
The fee charged for each Forestry Activity Permit for City Tree planting, pruning and removal
shall be $50.

Maintenance activities that include mulching, watering and fertilizing do not require a
Forestry Activity Permit.

C. Regulations for Planting in Public Places:

Work performed in public places under a Forestry Activity Permit shall be in strict
conformance with the terms of this Chapter, and the regulations set forth in the Tree Manual
and further set forth below:

1. Trees must not be less than 1% caliper inches.


jkaiser
Highlight


Page 9 10/23/2006

2. No tree shall be placed so as, in the opinion of the City Forester, Director of Public
Works or Chief of Police, to cause a traffic hazard.

3. Application for planting will specify which trees currently located in public right-of-
way shall be removed, if any. Stumps and exposed roots will be removed if any
tree is approved for removal. No tree in public right-of-way shall be removed unless
clearly authorized as part of the Forest Activity Permit.

4. Trees shall be planted at least 30 feet apart except where a special permit is
obtained from the City Forester.

5. No tree shall be planted where the soil is too poor to insure the growth of such tree
unless the owner incorporates a suitable loam or top soil.

6. No tree shall be planted nearer than one and one-half feet from the curb line or the
sidewalk unless a special permit is granted by the City Forester.

7. No tree shall be planted along any street except of the species, cultivar, or variety
selected by the City Forester for that street.

8. All pruning must follow the American National Standard Institute A300 Standard
Practices.

Section 12.08.050 Intentionally left blank.
Section 12.08.060 Intentionally left blank.
Section 12.08.070 Annual Arborist Permits.

Any person pruning, treating, and/or removing any tree in a Development Project and/or
any tree in the Public Community Forest must first obtain an Arborist Permit to be issued by
the City Forester. An Arborist Permit shall be obtained from the City Forester upon showing
proof of liability insurance in the amount of $500,000 and workmen’s compensation insurance
as required by State law and shall be valid for a period of one year. Issuance of a permit also
requires that such person (or if a business entity, that a minimum of one person within the
business entity) be recognized by the International Society of Arboriculture as a Certified
Arborist or Tree Worker. All permitted work on City Trees and trees in a Development Project
will be consistent with American National Standard Institute A300, Standard Practices for
Woody Plant Maintenance.

Fines for pruning, treating, or removing any tree within the City without the required
Arborist Permit shall be $500 per separate offense and shall double for the second separate
offense, in addition to any other penalty provided in Section 1.12.010.



Page 10 10/23/2006

Section 12.08.080 Duty of private property owners relating to decayed, diseased or
hazardous trees and shrubs; appeals.

A. Every owner of any Private Tree overhanging any street or right of way within the City
shall prune such tree so that branches shall not severely obstruct the light from a street light
or obstruct the view of any street intersection. The minimum clearance of any overhanging
portion of a tree shall be nine (9) feet, except where greater clearance is designated by the
City Forester. Every owner shall remove all dead, decayed, diseased or hazardous Private
Trees which may endanger any person or adjacent property.

B. When there is a threat of danger from any dead, decayed, diseased or hazardous Private
Trees, the City Forester shall have the right to:

I prune any tree or shrub when it interferes with the proper spread of light
along the street from a street light, or interferes with visibility of any traffic control
device or sign or sight triangle at intersections;

il. remove or cause to be removed any dead or diseased tree when such
tree constitutes a hazard to life and/or property, or harbors insects or disease which
constitutes a potential threat to other trees within the City; or
Iil. notify in writing the owners of such dead, decayed, diseased or hazardous trees

and require the owners to perform the work within the time frame directed by the City
Forester.

C. Pruning or removal, as the case may be, shall be done at the owners’ expense. In the
event of failure of owners to comply with this provision, the City shall have the authority to
remove or prune such trees and the cost of said removal or pruning shall be assessed to the
owner as provided by law in the case of special assessments. Such a special assessment
shall be certified by the City Forester to the Director of Finance and shall thereupon become
and be a lien upon the property until paid.

D. No tree or tree limb which has been cut down or which has fallen or been broken down,
shall be permitted to be removed to, to remain in, or upon any public property, or so near
thereto as to endanger any person thereon, and it shall be the duty of the private property
owner to cause the same to be promptly removed, and it shall be unlawful for any such owner
to fail so to do.

E. Emergencies: When in the opinion of the City Forester there is an actual and immediate
danger from a decayed, diseased or hazardous tree or shrub which would endanger any
person or property, or when any tree or part thereof has fallen and any person or property is
endangered thereby, the City Forester is authorized and empowered to take such action as
may be necessary to render the tree, shrub, or part thereof temporarily safe whether or not
the notice procedure in this section has been instituted. The cost incurred in the performance
of any such emergency procedures shall be assessed to the property owner as provided by
law in the case of special assessments. Such a special assessment shall be certified by the
City Forester to the Director of Finance and shall thereupon become and be a lien upon the
property until paid.



Page 11 10/23/2006

F. Appeal to special assessment: Any special assessment may be appealed pursuant to
Section 12.08.030(B)(8), provided that the appeal shall be filed within 30 days after notice of
the special assessment is mailed to the property owner.

Section 12.08.090 Abuse or mutilation.

A. No unauthorized person on any City property or right-of-way shall:

1. Damage, cut, carve, transplant or remove any tree, shrub or plant or injure
the bark or roots.

2. Pick flowers or seeds of any tree, shrub or plant.

3. Attach any nalil, staple, rope, wire or any other contrivance to any tree, shrub
or plant.

4. Dig or otherwise disturb the root area, or in any other way injure or impair the
flow of oxygen and water to the roots.

5. Cause or permit any wire charged with electricity to come in contact with any
tree, shrub or plant or allow any gaseous, liquid, or solid substance, which is
harmful to such trees, shrubs or plants to come in contact with them.

B. Tree topping of any City Tree or tree in a Development Project is unlawful and shall result
in an immediate revocation of the Arborist Permit for a period of one year, in addition to any
other penalty provided in Section 1.12.010.

Section 12.08.100 Interference with City Forester or other employees.

It shall be unlawful for any person to interfere with the City Forester or any other
City employee while engaged in his or her duties herein set forth in this Chapter.

Section 2.  This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of Chapter 12.08, nor bar
the prosecution of any such violation.

Section 3.  Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance
shall, upon conviction thereof, be subject to the penalty provided in Chapter 1.12, Section
1.12.010 of the University City Municipal Code.

Section 4.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as
provided by law.

PASSED this 6th day of November, 2006.



MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY



	September Agenda 2025
	Urban Forestry Minutes - July 9 2025(Draft)
	Forestry Report August 2025
	Forestry Report July 2025
	CantonEnclave250808 (1)
	Notes from 8 (1)
	Tree-Ordinance(1)

